SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile

commission of Juvenile

information of a juvenile in the court

Courts and Juvenile




offenses.

system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/II - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Officer safety
information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to




to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial
Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and




licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.




#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#rd Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.
Specific intelligence information

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)
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Use of force IA No: F14-010 Received: Feb 08, 2014
Incident No: 14-41259
Type of service being performed at time of incident: Call For Service
Reason for use-of-force: Fleeing (Misdemeanor)
Officer assessment of citizen condition:
Citizen was injured: No
Citizen was taken to hospital: No
Citizen was charged/arrested in relation to the incident: Yes  Officer was injured: No
Officer was taken to hospital: No
Distance Officer was from Involved Citizen: 11 feet to 14 feet
Involved Citizen Build: Medium

Involved Citizen Height: 6'1" to 6'3"

Involved citizen:

Chrristian Michael Dugan

Linked address(s):
Home Address: 2701 Sunset BLVD W Spokane WA 99204

Officers involved:
SPO Erin C Raleigh [605/]
Officer current info:

Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol

Snapshot - officer information at time of incident:

Badge/ID no: 605

Bureau: Operations

Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol

Not Used: Team 6 - Swing - N

Rank/title: SPO

Age: 38 Years of employment: 15 Years with unit:
Off duty:  Off duty employed:

Use(s) Of Force:
Pointed Firearm: Effective

Verbal/Other: Effective



Page: 2

Arrest Tactics: Effective
Summary:

Officer Raleigh responded to the area of Coeur D Alene Park to look for a subject wanted on a
theft warrant. He had received information from the subject's roommate of the wanted subject's
description including the color hat he was wearing. The subject knew he was wanted and had
gone to the park to hide from police. Officer Raleigh checked police records and learned that the
suspect, Chris Michael Dugan had a warrant, he was a registered sex offender, and a convicted
felon.

Officer Raleigh spotted a subject in the area of the park that matched the description he was
given. He drove past the subject and as he returned to make contact the subject took off
running. Officer Raleigh advised radio of the situation. He was by himself at the time and he did
use his car to pursue the suspect. Officer Raleigh observed that the suspect had something he
was holding in both hands. He was concerned that the suspect was armed with a weapon such
as a knife or firearm.

Officer Raleigh lost sight of the suspect for a moment and then located him crouched down by a
fence next to the address of 317 South Cannon Street. He seemed to be cornered at that
location. Officer Raleigh further observed that the suspect was holding his hands together as if
he were holding something in both hands. Officer Raleigh was concerned that the subject was
armed and that he may be planning some kind of ambush or attack. Officer Raleigh took out his
handgun and pointed it directly at the suspect. He gave him verbal commands directing him into
prone cuffing position. The suspect complied. As this was occurring he saw that the suspect
was not holding a knife or firearm he was holding onto a lighter. At that point Officer Raleigh
lowered his weapon to the low ready position. Officer Raleigh was still by himself at this time.
He took the subject into custody using a prone cuffing technique. He pat searched the suspect
and did not locate any weapons. After confirming his identity as Dugan he conducted a search
incident to arrest.

Dugan was taken to the Spokane County Jail and booked on his warrant. Dugan did not sustain
any injuries during the arrest.

In reviewing this incident there are several factors to consider. Officer Raleigh knew the
description of the wanted suspect, the fact the suspect had a warrant, the fact that the suspect
was a convicted felon, and the fact that the suspect knew police were looking for him. These
facts alone raise officer safety concern. As the situation unfolded the suspect ran when he saw
the police and he had an unknown object in his hand that could have been a weapon. When the
suspect was located he was crouched down and appeared to be cornered. Officer Raleigh was
concerned that he may be in a position to ambush officers. All of these factors increase officer
safety concern. Officer Raleigh pulled his firearm and pointed it at the suspect. He gave him
verbal commands and the suspect complied. Once he learned the suspect was not armed he
lowered his weapon to the low ready. Eventually he conducted prone cuffing and took the
suspect into custody without incident.

In this case I believe Officer Raleigh used force in accordance with department policy. He used
his weapon when he believe their was a high officer safety risk, and lowered his weapon
(deescalated) when he saw the suspect was not armed. He combined verbal commands and
prone cuffing to gain compliance with the suspect.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 03/12/14.

When/where:
Date/time occurred: Feb 08 2014 13:39

Incident location: 321 Cannon ST S Spokane WA 99201
Home Address: 2701 Sunset BLVD W Spokane WA 99204
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County: Spokane County

Linked files:

CAD printout (pdf)

Report of incident (pdf)
Status/assignment information:
Status: Completed
Opened: Assigned: Due: Completed: 03/12/2014
Disposition: In Compliance w/ Policy
Unit assigned: Un-assigned
Handled at field/unit level: No
Investigator assign: Un-assigned
Supervisor assign: Un-assigned
Source of information:
Organizational component(s):
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol
Not Used: Team 6 - Swing - N

BlueTeam chain routings
Feb 09, 2014 09:16: Sent from Sergeant Daniel L Ervin [284/11121] to Lieutenant Joseph J Walker
[216/10933]
Instructions:
Lt.
Use of force review on an incident with Officer Raleigh.

Thanks
Dan

Sgt. Dan Ervin
Reviewed by Lieutenant Joseph J Walker [216/10933] on Feb 09, 2014 at 09:45
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
I concur with Sgt Ervin's review and recommendation. Officer Raleigh
was justified in his use of pointing his department firearm at the suspect
given the facts and circumstances known to the officer at the time he

made contact with the suspect.
Lt Walker #216



CC(s) of this routing were sent to the following:

Feb 09, 2014 09:45: Sent from Lieutenant Joseph J Walker [216/10933]
to Captain Daniel J Torok [242/11015]

Instructions:

sent to Capt Torok for review
Reviewed by Captain Daniel J Torok [242/11015] on Feb 12, 2014 at 16:06
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:

I concur with Lt. Walker. The use of force was consistent with policy.
CC(s) of this routing were sent to the following:

Feb 12, 2014 16:06: Sent from Captain Daniel J Torok [242/11015] to
Asst Chief Patrick M Dobrow [403/11482]

Instructions:
for review
Reviewed by Asst Chief Patrick M Dobrow [403/11482] on Feb 13, 2014 at 09:19
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
I have reviewed this use of force (directly pointing a firearm) and find it
reasonable and consistent with policy.
Feb 13, 2014 09:19: Sent from Asst Chief Patrick M Dobrow [403/11482]
to Mr Timothy Schwering [1183/20908]
Instructions:
I have reviewed this use of force and find it consistent with SPD policy
and reasonable.
Please forward to IAPro after your review.
Reviewed by Mr Timothy Schwering [1183/20908] on Mar 12, 2014 at 20:31
Decision; Approved
Reviewer comment:
[Forwarded by Mr Timothy Schwering]

CC(s) of this routing were sent to the following:

Mar 12, 2014 20:31: Sent from Mr Timothy Schwering [1183/20908] to
Lieutenant Justin C Lundgren [532/11713]

Instructions:

Approved.

Page: 4
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Reviewed by Lieutenant Justin C Lundgren [532/11713] on Mar 14, 2014 at
11351

Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
The Use of Force was within policy per the chain of command review.

Entered via BlueTeam by: Sergeant Daniel L Ervin [284/11121] on
Feb 08, 2014 at 19:03



Incident History for:

Entered

Dispatched

Enroute
Onscene
Closed

02/08/14
02/08/14
02/08/14
02/08/14
02/08/14

Initial Type: WARRNT
Initial Priority: 3
Disposition:
Police BLK: SPD7BA

Group: P7

Name:

/133933
/133933

/134018

/134248
/134416

/134456

/134718

/134723
/134800
/134806

/134811

/134811
/134813

/134913
/134921
/134924
/134942
/134957
/135027

7135059

#135113
£135126
£135553

/135839
/135851
/151211
/151214
/151217
/151220

(1184

(568
(1184
(681

(1184

(455

(646
(681
(1184
(1013
(1184
(455
(568

(1184

(605

#5P140041259 Xref: #SP140041097

13:
1.3¢
13
13:
15:

12

39:
39:
B9
35:

33
33
33
33

:49

BY PCCO3 1184
BY PCCO3 1184

Final Type: WARRNT (WARRANT, ATTEMPT/PICK-UP)
Final Priority: 3

iA Sourxce:

(P8 ) Beat:

) SOUTSRV
DISPOS

CHANGE

CROSS

MISC

CALLBK

) *ASSTER

)  MISC
MISC

) *ASSTER

}  ASSTER

SASSTER

) CALLBK

MISC

*PREMPT
*PREMPT

*PREMPT
CALLBK

)
)
) MISC
)
)

) CALLBK

) *ONSCNE
*PREMPT
)  TRANS

MISC
MISC
)} *MISC
*MISC
*MISC
*MISC

R

Primary Unit: E282

Map Page: 26
Loc: 2100 W 3RD AV ,SPK -- COEUR D'ALENE PARK ,SPK low xst: S CHESTNUT ST (V)
Addr: Phone:

E282

E281

E282
E282
E285

E284

E288

E282
E284
E285
E282
E288

E281
E281
E282

E282
E282
E282
E282
E282
E282

, NO MORE INFORMATION

#605 RALEIGH, ERIN

,NO MORE INFORMATION

LOC: COUER D --> 2100 W 3RD AV ,SPK,
DGP: P8 --> P7,

BLK: --> SPD7BA

#SP140041097

,CONFIRM AND HOLD ON DUGAN, CHRISTIAN M DOB 05
181994

[2100 W 3RD AV , SPK])

#568 WATSON, PAUL A

,EB

,ALLEY NORTH OF SUNSET GROCERY
[2100 W 3RD AV , SPK]

#681 HEUETT, KYLE

[2100 W 3RD AV , SPK]

$#646 WOODYARD, AMY

#531 ROBERGE, MICHAEL
[2100 W 3RD AV , SPK]

#1013 QUARLES, DARRELL
T/PCCO3

, CONF/HOLDING

,1 DETAINED, C4

, CANNON JNO 2ND

T/PCC0O2

,SHIP WARRANT ON DUGAN, CHRISTIAN FOR E282
T/PCCO3

, SENT

[JAIL]

, 0.0

, TEST 1

, TEST2

, PSTAT/CFS
, PSTAT/CC
, PSTAT/WAR
, PSTAT/RPT




/151250
/151235
/151249
/151249

*GDISPO

*MISC

SPREMPT
CLOSE

E282
E282
E282
E282

DSP:
#1G

1A




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-041259

INCIDENT TYPE ) INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

Information WARRANT ARREST O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)

REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME [OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT

Sat  02/08/2014 13:00 Sat 02/08/2014 12:00 | Sat 02/08/2014 13:39

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS

13:30 13:39 14:30 02/08/2014 | 15:41

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE) -

W Sunset Blvd & S Cannon Street, Spokane, WA 99201

SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Crime Scene Processed, Suspect Arrested, Suspect Can Be ID'd, Suspect Described, Suspect Named, Useful Physical

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

14-041097

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
None

SEX | RACE/ETHNICI "DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
con-1 |Dugan, Christian Michael M | W-White/Non-Hispanic 05/18/1994 19
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
6°01" 175 Brown BLU - Blue
&?woﬁn ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
Full Time Resident
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
Not employed
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES ADDRESS TYPE
Transient
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES ADDRESS TYPE
2701 W Sunset Blvd, Spokane, WA 99204 Temporary
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ rake | STATE [ SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHERID

L ip Pttt =
DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY |

CODE
CON-2 |Green, Harley Michael M | W-White/Non-Hispanic 11/14/1991 22
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'10" 241 Heavy Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY T | 1423 W Mission Avenue, Spokane, WA 99201 Full Time Resident
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
Not employed

ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 342-9895

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ rake | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITYNO. [Jraxe | OTHER ID

#4a

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#605 - Raleigh, Erin
APPROVAL ] DATE/TIME
#284 - Ervin, Dan L 02/08/2014 18:54

R A i A i - s 2 ;' = ) g ¥ ERetie Ll £ 2 3 - b =, i
t Report # 02/08/2014 18:55:36.967




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ] Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
WARRANT ARREST O 14-041259

On 020814 at approximately 1023 hours, Ofc Eriksen and I responded to
the West Wynn Motel located at 2701 West Sunset Blvd. in the City/County
of Spokane, Washington reference a possible suspicious person call for
service.

While in route, Spokane Police Radio advised an anonymous complainant
had called Spokane 911 to report the fact an unknown male known only by
the first name of "Chris" was staying in room #128 at the West Wynn Motel
and the complainant believed the male suspect was currently wanted for the
possible criminal violation of "child rape."

Upon arrival at approximately 1040 hours, I contacted the adult male
front desk manager, later identified as "Kenneth."

I heard as Kenneth stated he knew of the suspect male staying in room
#128 and that the male suspect had contacted him prior to law enforcement
arrival and asked for Kenneth to lie to law enforcement officers if they
asked about the male's location or identity.

I heard as Kenneth further advised the male suspect was also staying
with another adult white male, later identified as Harley M Green
(111491). Kenneth further stated Harley was also wanted for an outstanding
and valid arrest warrant as well.

I observed as the motel manager showed the registration paperwork for
the motel room without any prompting from me or Ofc Eriksen who was also
on scene. I observed the paperwork included a photocopy of Harley's
Washington State Driver's License. I observed Harley's name was in fact
Harley M Green (111491) as listed on his driver's license.

I attempted to locate and contact Harley inside his motel room at the
West Wynn Motel located at 2701 West Sunset Blvd. #128, but found no one
was in the room at the time of my contact.

While I was still on scene at the West Wynn Motel, I observed as
Harley walked onto the property of the West Wynn Motel by himself. T
observed Harley was carrying several grocery bags at the time and walked
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to the manager's office where he contacted another male just outside.

At this time, Ofc Eriksen and I contacted Harley just outside the
manager's office. Ofc Eriksen and I placed Harley under arrest for his
outstanding and valid arrest warrant by placing Harley in handcuffs
(double locked).

I asked Harley who he was staying with in his room at the West Wynn
Motel, at which time Harley stated he was staying with his friend, "Chris
Michael Dugan.”

Harley stated Chris also had an arrest warrant for his arrest and
knew officers were at the West Wynn Motel. Harley stated Chris decided to
hide at the Coeur D Alene Park nearby since he knew he had an outstanding
arrest warrant and police officers where at his motel room.

I heard as Harley stated he was just with Chris as the two males went
grocery shopping at the Grocery Outlet store together. Harley stated Chris
was last seen in the area of the Coeur d Alene Park and was last seen
wearing a red baseball hat and a red and white sweatshirt top.

At this time, I assisted Ofc Eriksen place Harley in the backseat of
his patrol vehicle and transport Harley to the Spokane County Jail where
Ofc Eriksen booked Harley into the jail facility for his outstanding and
valid arrest warrant.

I checked the area of the Coeur d Alene Park in the City/County of
Spokane, Washington for Christian Dugan who Harley stated was last seen
wearing a red baseball cap and red and white sweatshirt.

While searching Coeur d Alene Park for Christian, I located and
observed an adult white male wearing a red baseball cap and red and white
striped sweatshirt standing on the northeast corner of Sunset Boulevard
and Cannon Street.

I observed as I passed the male in my Spokane Police Department
patrol vehicle, the male cautiously watched my police vehicle travel
passed his location as I attempted to ascertain if the male subject on the
corner was that of Christian Dugan.

I traveled around the block to return to the male subject's location
to contact the male since he appeared to match Harley's description, at
which time I observed as the male suspect immediately began to run
eastbound towards the Sunset Grocery Mini mart upon seeing my patrol
vehicle return.

| CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
02/08/2014 18:55:37.030
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At this time, I advised Spokane Police Radio of my location and
observations regarding the fleeing male suspect, but heard as they only
started to dispatch other officers to the location to assist me. I
observed I was by myself as I pursued the male suspect and attempted to
contact him and other responding officers were several minutes away in
their response.

I briefly lost sight of the male suspect as he fled the location on
foot, but was able to re-locate the male suspect as he attempted to flee
by running back westbound in the alley just to the north of the Sunset
Grocery Mini mart located just north of Sunset Boulevard and east of
Cannon Street.

I traveled westbound through the alley to pursue the fleeing male
suspect, at which time I observed as the male appeared to be holding
something with both hands in front of his person as he exited the alley
way. As I as pursuing the male suspect and observed he appeared to be
holding something, I immediately believed and thought the male suspect was
holding and armed with possibly a weapon of some unknown nature such as a
knife or firearm.

I witnessed as the male suspect quickly turn the corner around the
residence at 317 South Cannon Street and continue to flee running
southbound again on Cannon Street from the alley way, but again disappear
out of my view.

As I started to drive southbound on Cannon Street from the alley way
in an attempt to locate the male suspect, I found the male suspect was
cornered and hiding approximately 40 to 50 feet from my location between
the houses at 317 South Cannon Street and 321 South Cannon Street in the
City/County of Spokane, Washington in what appeared to be an ambush or
attack position.

T observed as the male suspect was squatting on the ground in a
crouched position next to the residence at 321 South Cannon Street with
his back to a large six foot fence as if to jump up and either attack any
pursuing officers or continue to flee the location.

I further observed the male suspect was also crouched on the ground
holding his hands together in front of his person on the ground as if he
was holding something with both hands. I was unable to observe what the
male subject was holding from my vantage point, but feared the male
suspect was in possession of some unknown weapon to defend himself such as
a firearm or edge weapon and was waiting for officers to contact or
approach him and possibly ambush or attack them with the unknown weapon or
firearm.

I observed the suspect male was also facing the street with his back
against the six foot wood fence as if he was watching for any police
officers pursuing him as he squatted on the ground next to the residence

02/08/2014 18:55:37.046
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and held his hands together in front of his person.

Due to the fact I was searching the area for a possible wanted
subject who I had gathered the name and description of and confirmed did
have an outstanding and valid arrest warrant just minutes prior and also
learn the wanted male subject had knowledge that law enforcement was in
the area and looking for him and was actively hiding in a city park
coupled with the fact the male suspect attempted to flee on foot upon
initial sight of a law enforcement vehicle and was now hiding next to the
residence in possibly an attack or ambush position next to a residence
holding what I believe and feared to be a possible edged weapon or firearm
of some nature as he waited for pursuing law enforcement officers to
contact him; I drew my Spokane Police Department issued handgun and
pointed by firearm directly at the male suspect ordering him to show his
hand and lay on the ground immediately.

I observed upon contacting the male suspect and directing the male
suspect to immediately obey my commands and lay on the ground, the male
suspect slowly complied and lay on the ground on the ground in the prone
position after several further oral commands. I witnessed as the male
suspect extended his legs and arms directly above his head as I had
instructed.

At this time, I was able to observe the male suspect was only holding
some small unknown yellow object in his hand which turned out to be a
small lighter.

I was able to observe the male suspect was not holding any weapons or
firearms at the time of my contact.

I lowered my firearm to the low ready once I was able to observe the
male suspect was not holding any weapons in his hands such as a knife or
firearm and was cooperatively obeying my commands.

At this time, I attempted to gain control of the male suspect by
assuming a prone handcuffing technique by handcuffing the male suspect
with his hands behind his back as he laid extended on the ground. I
detained the male suspect from the prone handcuffing technique by placing
him in handcuffs, double locked without incident.

I pat frisked the male suspect for any possible weapons on his
person, but was unable to locate any.

I confirmed the male suspect was the same male Harley had advised
myself and Ofc Eriksen of and described, "Christian Michael Dugan."

I advised Dugan he was under arrest for his outstanding and valid
arrest warrant for the criminal violation of "City Theft.™

I searched Dugan, search incident to a lawful arrest, but was unable
to locate any illegal weapons, contraband or illegal narcotics on his
person.

I placed Dugan in the back seat of my Spokane Police Department

02/08/2014 18:55:37.061
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patrol vehicle and transported Dugan to the Spokane County Jail where I
booked Dugan in for his outstanding and valid arrest warrant.

It should be noted, Dugan was not injured nor did he complain of any
injuries during my contact and arrest process regarding this warrant
service incident.

I later completed this informational incident report documenting my
contact with all the parties involved and investigation regarding the
warrant arrest of Christian Michael Dugan and cleared the call.

ESFK)KURPlE:F"DlJ(:E:[)Eﬂ?AJTTl@E]TT
Ofc Erin Raleigh #605

E282-2P-T7- EDU

02-08-2014

I HEREBY CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

OFFICER: SPD OFcC E. RALEIGH #605

NUMBER: OFcC #605

DATE: 02-08-2014

PLACE: CITY OF SPOKANE, WA, / SPOKANE COUNTY, WA

02/08/2014 18:556:37.077
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